

VILLAGE OF
Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17
DATE: February 6, 2008
RE: Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of three (3) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village of Orland Park and one (1) impounded vehicle that we have received a Certificate of Purchase for in the Village of Orland Park's name. They are ready for auction. This auction will be conducted by Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445.

<u>Vehicle Year Make and Model</u>	<u>Vehicle Identification #</u>	<u>Mileage</u>
1) 1999 Chevrolet Astro Van	1GBDM19W4XB131860	unknown
2) 1997 Ford Taurus GL	1FALP52U0VG306612	126,007
3) 1993 Chevrolet Corsica LT	1G1LT53T9PY250350	123,674
4) 1989 Ford Taurus	1FABP52U1KG263325	unknown